From: Burrage, Susannah

Sent: 22 August 2018 16:05

To: Brace, Carl

Subject: Symonds Trewern Farm 182869

Please find attached, best wishes

Susannah Burrage

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Health and Trading Standards Service

Herefordshire Council

8 St Owen’s Street

Hereford

HR1 2PJ

Tel: 01432 261757

E mail: sburrage @herefordshire.gov.uk

This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on if you are
not the intended recipient and have received this e mail in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. If an attachment is
included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses.
It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening an attachment.
If you have received this e mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at Herefordshire Council
on 01432 260160




TO: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT- PLANNING AND )
TRANSPORTATION L. Herefordshire
FROM: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING O Council
STANDARDS

APPLICATION DETAILS

262971 / 182869

Land at Symonds Trewen Farm, Whitchurch, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire
Susannah Burrage, Environmental Health Officer

| have received the above application on which | would be grateful for your advice.

The application form and plans for the above development can be viewed on the Internet within 5-7
working days using the following link: http:\\www.herefordshire.gov.uk

| would be grateful for your advice in respect of the following specific matters: -

Air Quality Minerals and Waste
Contaminated Land Petroleum/Explosives
Landfill Gypsies and Travellers
Noise Lighting

Other nuisances Anti Social Behaviour
Licensing Issues Water Supply
Industrial Pollution Foul Drainage

Refuse

Please can you respond by ..

Comments
From a noise and nuisance perspective our department has no objections to this proposal.
Informative Private Water Supplies

The proposed development may not have access to mains water and be reliant on a private water
supply. The applicant is advised that the Private Water Supplies (England) Regulations 2016 (as
amended) and the Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulation 2016 are likely to apply. In accordance with
these Regulations and the Building Regulations 1984 the water must be of a potable and safe standard.
If the supply is to be used for shared or commercial purposes including renting, the Private Water
Supplies (England) Regulations 2016 specify that the water supply cannot be used until it has been risk
assessed by the local authority’s private water supplies team (01432 261761) and found compliant.
Applicants that are connecting to existing private water supplies or accessing sources of water on land
over which they have no control are advised to give careful and specific attention to contractual/civil
arrangements including rights of access, maintenance arrangements, provision of alternative water
supply are agreed in writing a the outset.




Signhed: Susannah Burrage
Date: 22 August 2018




